
 

 

HILLSDALE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

33 McCollum Street, Suite 210 • Hillsdale, MI 49242 

 

Agenda 
 

Wednesday, September 20, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 

Webex Link 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comment 

4. Correspondences - None 

5. Approval of Minutes - July 17, 2023 

6. Approval of Agenda 

7. Public Hearings - None scheduled 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business 

a. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Applications 

i. Camden Township - Graber (Section 23 T8S R4W 80 acres m/l) 

Program Type: Farmland Development Rights Agreement 

b. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Applications 

i. Camden Township - Steury (Section 21 T8S R4W 40 acres m/l) 

Program Type: Farmland Development Rights Agreement 

c. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Applications 

i. Camden Township - Eicher (Section 22 T8S R4W 8.68 acres m/l) 

Program Type: Farmland Development Rights Agreement 

 

10. Any Other Business/On-going Business  

a. Continued discussion on update of Master Plan 

b. Review of members terms expiring at the end of 2023 

- Townships (Carolan) 

- Industrial & Economic Development (Smith) 

- Environmental & Natural Resources (Clark) 

- Citizen At-Large (Scoville) 

11. Public Comment 

12. Adjournment  

Next Meeting: Monday, November 15, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 

https://hillsdalecounty.webex.com/hillsdalecounty/j.php?MTID=m66873783a0e83744d90ef4ae50dbf0ce


 

 

HILLSDALE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

33 McCollum Street, Suite 210 • Hillsdale, MI 49242 

 

Minutes 
 

Monday, July 17, 2023 

 

1. Call to Order - Chair Carolan called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call 

Members Present: Namrata Carolan, Chair; Troy Reehl, Secretary; Michael Clark; Steve 

Lanius; Jack McLain 

Members Absent: Annette Scoville-Excused; Susan Smith-Excused 

3. Public Comment - None 

4. Correspondences - None 

5. Approval of Minutes - Motion by Clark to approve the May 15, 2023 minutes. Second by 

Reehl. Approved unanimously. 
 

6. Approval of Agenda - Motion by Reehl to approve the July 17, 2023 agenda with the 

addition of item c. under New Business to discuss changing the time for future meetings. 

Second by Lanius. Approved unanimously. 
 

7. Public Hearings - No public hearings scheduled. 

8. Unfinished Business - No unfinished business listed. 

9. New Business 

a. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Applications 

i. Camden Township - Graber (Section 23 T8S R4W 80 acres m/l) 

Program Type: Farmland Development Rights Agreement - Motion by  

Reehl to postpone review of the application until Question 13 is 

answered and the application is considered complete. Second by 

Clark. Approved unanimously. 

b. 2024 Budget Request - Motion by McLain to submit the following 2024 Hillsdale 

County Planning Commission budget request to the Budget Committee of the 

Hillsdale County Board of Commissioners: 

                         

BUDGET REQUEST PLANNING COMMISSION 2024

BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION REQUEST

101-701.00-704.000 PERMANENT SALARIES 8,670               

101-701.00-707.000 PER DIEM- PLANNING 1,350               

101-701.00-715.000 FICA 620                  

101-701.00-716.000 MEDICARE 146                  

101-701.00-718.000 RETIREMENT 564                  

101-701.00-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50                     

101-701.00-729.000 POSTAGE 100                  

101-701.00-860.000 TRAVEL/MILEAGE 1,000               

101-701.00-861.000 SEMINARS & EDUCATION 2,000               

101-701.00-862.000 SPECIAL PROJECTS 10,000            

101-701.00-900.000 ADVERTISING 500                  

  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 25,000$          



 

 

Second by Reehl. Approved unanimously.  The budget request includes the 

addition of staff to assist the planning commission.  A request will be made to 

schedule a meeting with the Budget Committee to discuss this request in detail.    

 

c. Change Starting Time of Future Meetings - After much discussion a motion was 

made by Clark to change the start time of the Planning Commission meetings to 

7:00 pm and the day of the week to Wednesday beginning September 20, 2023. 

Second by Lanius. Approved with one No vote (McLain).  

 

10. Any Other Business/On-going Business  

a. Continued discussion on update of Master Plan 

i. Review Region 2 Planning Commission Proposal – There was much 

discussion on how to proceed with updating the Master Plan.  It was the 

consensus to reach out to Michigan State University Extension (MSUE) 

for an update of options for assistance they may provide to the Planning 

Commission.  Further consideration to the Region 2 proposal, MSUE 

assistance and other assistance that may be available will be made at 

future meetings and in conjunction with the 2024 budget request outcome.  

In the meantime, members of the Planning Commission will continue to 

review the previously adopted plan along with the working draft that has 

been ongoing to identify where changes and updates need to be made.  

 

b. Review of members terms expiring at the end of 2023 

- Townships (Carolan),  

- Industrial & Economic Development (Smith) 

- Environmental & Natural Resources (Clark) 

- Citizen At-Large (Scoville) - There was a review of members that will 

have expiring terms at the end of 2023.  The Hillsdale County chapter of the 

Michigan Townships Association will be asked to nominate an individual to 

represent Townships.  A request will be sent to the Economic Development 

Partnership to nominate an individual to represent Industrial and Economic 

Development.  Requests for an individual to represent Environmental and Natural 

Resources will be sought.  The Citizen At-Large position should be addressed by 

the County Board of Commissioners through the “Appointments to Boards and 

Commissions” section of their most recent “Rules of Procedures and By-Laws. 

   
11. Public Comment - None 

12. Adjournment - Motion to adjourn by Lanius. Second by McLain. Approved unanimously to 

adjourn at 2:35 p.m. 

 

_________________________________ 

Troy Reehl, Secretary    

 

Recorded by: Nicolas Wheeler, Equalization Director, County of Hillsdale 



 

MARNEY M. KAST      ABE DANE 
 

County Clerk         Chief Deputy Clerk 
mkast@co.hillsdale.mi.us  a.dane@co.hillsdale.mi.us
    

Court House, Room #1     Phone: (517) 437-3391 
29 N. Howell Street   Fax:  (517) 437-3392 
Hillsdale, Michigan 49242 
 

 
July 6, 2023 
 
Hillsdale County Planning Commission 
C/O Hillsdale County Equalization Dept. 
33 McCollum Street 
Hillsdale, MI 49242 
 
Mr. Nick Wheeler   
 
The Hillsdale County Clerk is in receipt of an application for enrollment in PA 116 from: 
 
CAMDEN TOWNSHIP 
 
SEC 23 T8S R4W  
Parcel #: 30 14 023 100 002 23 8 4 
             
Rudy & Ruth Graber 
11000 Patrick Road 
Camden, MI 49232 
 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Please find enclosed a copy of the application for enrollment.  
 
For me to complete the application, I need a separate letter from the Hillsdale County 
Planning Commission indicating approval for inclusion of the property within the 
provisions of PA 116.  
 
Please reply at the earliest possible time.  If you have any questions or concerns, please 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Abe Dane 
Chief Deputy Clerk  
 

















* Tax Payment data is provided by some, but not all local
Treasurers and is current with data provided as of
Report Date above
* Please contact the appropriate City/Village/Township
Treasurer for up to date information.
* For payoff amounts or a breakdown of delinquent taxes
contact the County Treasurer's office at (517) 437-4700

$0.00Total Delinquent Tax:

0
*
0
0
0
0
0
0

$ 2,297.92
*
0
0

$ 2,297.92
$ 22.75

0
$ 2,275.17

0
09/13/2022

0
$ 1,898.99
$ 1,898.99

$ 18.80
0

$ 1,880.19

Balance Due:
Paid Date:

Interest:
Amount Paid:

Total Tax:
Admin Fee:

Special Asmt:
Base Tax:

Village Taxes
2022

Winter Taxes
2022

Summer Taxes
2022

174,400
174,400

2021 Taxable Value:
2021 SEV:

AG SECTION GROUND
4000 AG SECTION GROUND
1776/1052 - 1684/167 - 1604/830
173,100
173,100

Land Table:
ECF Table:

Liber/Page(1-2-3):
2022 Taxable Value:

2022 SEV:

346,113
69,471
142
276,500
100

True Cash Value:
Building Value:

Land Imp Value:
Land Value:

PRE/Qual Ag %:

Tax Information

E1/2 NW1/4 SEC 23 T8S R4W 80 A M/L

Tax Description

CAMDEN FRONTIER SCHOOLS
101
80.00

School District:
Property Class:

Assessor Acreage:

CAMDEN TWP
6551 W BURT RD
30 14 023 100 002 23 8 4

City/Twp/Village:
Property Address:

Parcel ID:

Report and Property Data
compiled as of

December 16, 2022

This map is neither a legally recorded map
nor a survey and is not intended to be used
as one. This map and report is a
compilation of records, information and
data provided by various township, city,
village, county, state and federal offices
and other sources regarding the area
shown, and is to be used for reference
purposes only. The user of this map and
report acknowledges that the Township/
City/County shall not be liable for any
damages, and expressly waives all claims,
and agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the Township/City/County from
any and all claims brought by the User, its
employees or agents, or third parties which
arise out of the User's access or use of the
data provided.

General
Property

Information

W BURT RD

0 680 1,360340 Feet



14

23

30 14 023 100 002 23 8 4
GRABER, RUDY M & RUTH R

6551 W BURT RD

30 14 014 300 006 14 8 4
EVERLINE, BRIAN S
6886 W BURT RD

30 14 023 200 001 23 8 4
VASKO, JOHN E & ADEL BIALLAS

6271 W BURT RD
30 14 023 100 005 23 8 4
ST JOSEPH TREE FARM

6873 W BURT RD

30 14 023 300 001 23 8 4
WEST FORK TREE FARM LLC

W CAMDEN RD

30 14 014 300 019 14 8 4
VASKO, JOHN J JR & ROBIN V

6650 W BURT RD

30
 1

4 
01

4 
30

0 
00

5 
14

 8
 4

HA
IN

ES
, J

EF
FR

EY
 &

 H
EA

TH
ER

67
82

 W
 B

UR
T 

RD

30
 1

4 
01

4 
40

0 
00

6 
14

 8
 4

GR
AB

ER
, A

ND
RE

W
 B

 &
 W

IL
M

A 
R

63
60

 W
 B

UR
T 

RD

30
 1

4 
01

4 
40

0 
00

2 
14

 8
 4

DE
LA

G
RA

NG
E,

 M
AG

G
IE

 M
 &

 M
AR

LI
N

W
 B

UR
T 

RD

30
 1

4 
01

4 
40

0 
00

5 
14

 8
 4

G
RA

BE
R,

 A
ND

RE
W

 B
 &

 W
IL

M
A 

R
W

 B
UR

T 
RD

30 14 023 400 001 23 8 4
STEURY, VICTOR

STEURY, RAYMOND
11550 PATRICK RD

W BURT RD

Created by: Hillsdale County GIS
Printed: July 2023
Aerial Imagery: March 2020
This map is not a survey!

Farml and & Open Space Preservat ion Program Appl i cat i onFarml and & Open Space Preservat ion Program Appl i cat i on
Program Type:  Farml and Devel opment  Ri ghts AgreementProgram Type:  Farml and Devel opment  Ri ghts Agreement

Rudy M & Ruth R GraberRudy M & Ruth R Graber
Sect i on 23 T8S R4W 80 acres m/ lSect i on 23 T8S R4W 80 acres m/ l

127

12

12

12

127

127

M49

M49

M99

M99

M99

M99

M49

M34

51 6 . 5

Wright Twp

Allen Twp

Camden Twp

Adams Twp

Reading Twp

Moscow TwpScipio Twp

Cambria Twp Pittsford TwpJefferson Twp

Somerset Twp

Amboy Twp

Litchfield Twp

Ransom Twp

Wheatland Twp

Fayette Twp

Woodbridge Twp

Hillsdale

Hillsdale Twp

Litchfield

Reading

Hillsdale County Master Plan

Legend
County Master Plan

Agricultural/Open Space
Commercial
Industrial
Residential
Public/Quasi-Public
Minor Civil Divisions
Section Line
Highway

0 4 82
Miles

W Burt Rd East of
S Edon Rd (M-49)

0 400 800200
Feet



 

MARNEY M. KAST      ABE DANE 
 

County Clerk         Chief Deputy Clerk 

mkast@co.hillsdale.mi.us  a.dane@co.hillsdale.mi.us
    

Court House, Room #1     Phone: (517) 437-3391 

29 N. Howell Street   Fax:  (517) 437-3392 

Hillsdale, Michigan 49242 
 

 

July 19, 2023 

 

Hillsdale County Planning Commission 

C/O Hillsdale County Equalization Dept. 

33 McCollum Street 

Hillsdale, MI 49242 

 

Mr. Nick Wheeler   

 

The Hillsdale County Clerk is in receipt of an application for enrollment in PA 116 from: 

 

CAMDEN TOWNSHIP 

 

SEC 21 T8S R4W  

Parcel #: 30 14 021 200 001 21 8 4 

             

Jonas & Eunice Steury 

8480 Alvord Rd 

Montgomery, MI 49255 

 

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Please find enclosed a copy of the application for enrollment.  

 

For me to complete the application, I need a separate letter from the Hillsdale County 

Planning Commission indicating approval for inclusion of the property within the 

provisions of PA 116.  

 

Please reply at the earliest possible time.  If you have any questions or concerns, please 

contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Abe Dane 

Chief Deputy Clerk  
 

















* Tax Payment data is provided by some, but not all local
Treasurers and is current with data provided as of
Report Date above
* Please contact the appropriate City/Village/Township
Treasurer for up to date information.
* For payoff amounts or a breakdown of delinquent taxes
contact the County Treasurer's office at (517) 437-4700

$0.00Total Delinquent Tax:

0
*
0
0
0
0
0
0

$ 1,129.74
*
0
0

$ 1,129.74
$ 11.18

0
$ 1,118.56

0
08/24/2022

0
$ 808.52
$ 808.52

$ 8.00
0

$ 800.52

Balance Due:
Paid Date:

Interest:
Amount Paid:

Total Tax:
Admin Fee:

Special Asmt:
Base Tax:

Village Taxes
2022

Winter Taxes
2022

Summer Taxes
2022

69,200
69,200

2021 Taxable Value:
2021 SEV:

AG SECTION GROUND
4000 AG SECTION GROUND
1767/21 - 1733/892 - 1700/568
73,700
73,700

Land Table:
ECF Table:

Liber/Page(1-2-3):
2022 Taxable Value:

2022 SEV:

147,330
10,830
0
136,500
100

True Cash Value:
Building Value:

Land Imp Value:
Land Value:

PRE/Qual Ag %:

Tax Information

NW1/4 NE1/4 SEC 21 T8S R4W 40 A M/L

Tax Description

READING COMMUNITY
102
40.00

School District:
Property Class:

Assessor Acreage:

CAMDEN TWP
8480 ALVORD RD
30 14 021 200 001 21 8 4

City/Twp/Village:
Property Address:

Parcel ID:

Report and Property Data
compiled as of

December 16, 2022

This map is neither a legally recorded map
nor a survey and is not intended to be used
as one. This map and report is a
compilation of records, information and
data provided by various township, city,
village, county, state and federal offices
and other sources regarding the area
shown, and is to be used for reference
purposes only. The user of this map and
report acknowledges that the Township/
City/County shall not be liable for any
damages, and expressly waives all claims,
and agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the Township/City/County from
any and all claims brought by the User, its
employees or agents, or third parties which
arise out of the User's access or use of the
data provided.

General
Property

Information

A
L

V
O

R
D

 R
D

0 360 720180 Feet



16

21

30 14 021 100 006 21 8 4
KERN, VAN H

8501 ALVORD RD

30
 1

4 
02

1 
20

0 
00

4 
21

 8
 4

BA
RT

EL
, G

AR
Y 

C 
RE

V 
LI

VI
NG

 T
RU

ST
84

66
 A

LV
O

RD
 R

D

30 14 021 200 005 21 8 4
MOYER, GENEVIEVE J TRUST

8274 ALVORD RD

30 14 016 300 005 16 8 4
BRISTLE, DEBRA D
8500 ALVORD RD

30
 1

4 
01

6 
30

0 
00

3 
16

 8
 4

DI
CK

IN
SO

N,
 J

AM
ES

 &
 A

NN
 R

EV
 T

RU
ST

AL
VO

RD
 R

D

30
 1

4 
01

6 
30

0 
00

6 
16

 8
 4

DI
CK

IN
SO

N,
 J

AM
ES

 &
 A

NN
 R

EV
 T

RU
ST

AL
VO

RD
 R

D

30 14 016 400 001 16 8 4
HUTCHINS FAMILY LIVING TRUST

ALVORD RD

30 14 016 400 007 16 8 4
OGLE, DAVID V & BARBARA A

ALVORD RD

30 14 021 100 002 21 8 4
BROOKS, WILMA J ETAL

8611 ALVORD RD
30 14 021 200 001 21 8 4

STEURY, JONAS E & EUNICE
8480 ALVORD RD

30 14 021 200 007 21 8 4
MOYER, GENEVIEVE J TRUST

ALVORD RD

30
 1

4 
02

1 
20

0 
00

6 
21

 8
 4

BI
LC

HR
IS

 F
AR

M
 L

LC
AL

VO
RD

 R
D

30 14 016 400 008 16 8 4
OGLE, DAVID V & BARBARA A

8224 ALVORD RD

30

A
LV

O
R
D
 R

D

Created by: Hillsdale County GIS
Printed: September 2023
Aerial Imagery: March 2020
This map is not a survey!

Farml and & Open Space Preservat ion Program Appl i cat i onFarml and & Open Space Preservat ion Program Appl i cat i on
Program Type:  Farml and Devel opment  Ri ghts AgreementProgram Type:  Farml and Devel opment  Ri ghts Agreement

Jonas E & Euni ce S SteuryJonas E & Euni ce S Steury
Sect i on 21 T8S R4W 40 acres m/ lSect i on 21 T8S R4W 40 acres m/ l

127

12

12

12

127

127

M49

M49

M99

M99

M99

M99

M49

M34

51 6 . 5

Wright Twp

Allen Twp

Camden Twp

Adams Twp

Reading Twp

Moscow TwpScipio Twp

Cambria Twp Pittsford TwpJefferson Twp

Somerset Twp

Amboy Twp

Litchfield Twp

Ransom Twp

Wheatland Twp

Fayette Twp

Woodbridge Twp

Hillsdale

Hillsdale Twp

Litchfield

Reading

Hillsdale County Master Plan

Legend
County Master Plan

Agricultural/Open Space
Commercial
Industrial
Residential
Public/Quasi-Public
Minor Civil Divisions
Section Line
Highway

0 4 82
Miles

Alvord Rd Northwesterly
of the Village of Camden

0 400 800200
Feet



 

MARNEY M. KAST      ABE DANE 
 

County Clerk         Chief Deputy Clerk 
mkast@co.hillsdale.mi.us  a.dane@co.hillsdale.mi.us
    

Court House, Room #1     Phone: (517) 437-3391 
29 N. Howell Street   Fax:  (517) 437-3392 
Hillsdale, Michigan 49242 
 

 
September 19, 2023 
 
Hillsdale County Planning Commission 
C/O Hillsdale County Equalization Dept. 
33 McCollum Street 
Hillsdale, MI 49242 
 
Mr. Nick Wheeler   
 
The Hillsdale County Clerk is in receipt of an application for enrollment in PA 116 from: 
 
CAMDEN VILLAGE 
 
SEC 22 T8S R4W  
Parcel #: 30 14 022 400 004 22 8 4 
             
Steven & Emma Eicher 
11667 Gilmore Rd 
Camden, MI 49232 
 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Please find enclosed a copy of the application for enrollment.  
 
For me to complete the application, I need a separate letter from the Hillsdale County 
Planning Commission indicating approval for inclusion of the property within the 
provisions of PA 116.  
 
Please reply at the earliest possible time.  If you have any questions or concerns, please 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Abe Dane 
Chief Deputy Clerk  
 

















22

27

30 14 022 400 008 22 8 4
VILLAGE OF CAMDEN

MARY ST

30 14 022 400 031 22 8 4
STEURY, MATTHEW T

MARY ST

30
 1

4 
02

2 
40

0 
03

2 
22

 8
 4

ST
EU

RY
, M

AT
TH

EW
 T

M
AR

Y 
ST

30 14 027 200 026 27 8 4
MANN, DANIEL J & GLENDA L

S EDON RD

30 14 027 200 020 27 8 4
ACKLEY, LAWRENCE & TARRI CAROLYN

7027 W CAMDEN RD

30
 1

4 
02

7 
20

0 
01

0 
27

 8
 4

CO
AS

TA
L 

LI
NE

 H
O

M
ES

 L
LC

32
3 

E 
BE

LL
 S

T

30
 1

4 
10

0 
00

1 
11

3
LA

NE
, S

HA
NE

11
6 

JA
SP

ER
 S

T

30 14 027 200 021 27 8 4
ACKLEY, LAWRENCE & TARRI CAROLYN

W CAMDEN RD

30 14 027 200 019 27 8 4
ALVERAZ, FERNANDO

RITTER, MCKENZIE
307 HILLCREST DR

30 14 022 400 010 22 8 4
STEURY, MATTHEW T

E BELL ST
30

 1
4 

02
2 

40
0 

00
4 

22
 8

 4
EI

CH
ER

, S
TE

VE
N 

V 
& 

EM
M

A 
T

31
6 

E 
BE

LL
 S

T

30 14 022 400 003 22 8 4

HARDING, LISA ANN

191 MARY ST

30
 1

4 
02

7 
20

0 
02

4 
27

 8
 4

RE
AM

ER
, D

UA
NE

 &
 S

AN
DR

A
32

9 
E 

BE
LL

 S
T

N
 M

A
IN

 
S
T

HILLCREST DR

W MAPLE ST

W WALES ST

W BELL ST E BELL ST

S
 
M

A
IN

 
S
T

E MAPLE ST

S
 
E
D
O

N
R
D

RELTON AVE

M
IL

L
E
R
 
S
T

S
 
D
W

IG
H
T 

S
T

E WALES ST

STEWART AVE

FA
IR

V
IE

W
 A

V
E

C
H
E
S
TE

R
 A

V
E

FA
IR

V
IE

W
 A

V
E

C
H
E
S
TE

R
 A

V
E

JASPER ST

N
 M

A
R
Y
 
S
T

S
 
M

A
R
Y
 
S
T

N
 D

W
IG

H
T
 S

T

Created by: Hillsdale County GIS
Printed: September 2023
Aerial Imagery: March 2020
This map is not a survey!

Farml and & Open Space Preservat ion Program Appl i cat i onFarml and & Open Space Preservat ion Program Appl i cat i on
Program Type:  Farml and Devel opment  Ri ghts AgreementProgram Type:  Farml and Devel opment  Ri ghts Agreement

Steven V & Emma T Ei cherSteven V & Emma T Ei cher
Sect i on 22 T8S R4W 8. 68 acres m/ lSect i on 22 T8S R4W 8. 68 acres m/ l

127

12

12

12

127

127

M49

M49

M99

M99

M99

M99

M49

M34

51 6 . 5

Wright Twp

Allen Twp

Camden Twp

Adams Twp

Reading Twp

Moscow TwpScipio Twp

Cambria Twp Pittsford TwpJefferson Twp

Somerset Twp

Amboy Twp

Litchfield Twp

Ransom Twp

Wheatland Twp

Fayette Twp

Woodbridge Twp

Hillsdale

Hillsdale Twp

Litchfield

Reading

Hillsdale County Master Plan

Legend
County Master Plan

Agricultural/Open Space
Commercial
Industrial
Residential
Public/Quasi-Public
Minor Civil Divisions
Section Line
Highway

0 4 82
Miles

E Bell St East of M-49 
in the Village of Camden

0 400 800200
Feet


